## General Committee Special Meeting 3<sup>rd</sup> July 1950

All members present, A Hobson (Cap) in the Chair.

M<sup>r</sup> Turner reported that he had received certain information that the rents of all the Kenworthy Estates Properties would very probably be increased in the near future and it had been suggested that if the Club intended to do anything in the way of acquiring the premises rented by them, now was the appropriate time to make an offer.

After very careful consideration it was Resolved: That M<sup>r</sup> Turner be authorised to open negotiations for the purchase of the Club premises with a firm offer of £1500.

It was decided that an allowance of 10/- per week be granted to the Steward for extra assistance in cleaning locker rooms &c.

The Captain reported that he had received many requests for a further mixed foursomes Competition and it was decided to hold one on July 29<sup>th</sup>.

A Hobson 20/7/50

## General Committee Monthly Meeting 20 July 1950

Present: - A Hobson (Cap), W Brown, L Butlin, H H Cawthron, N S Dale, J H Firth, J Harrop, E S Jones, H Swallow, T H E D Turner.

Minutes of the last monthly meeting held on June 15 and of the Special Meeting held on July 3<sup>rd</sup> were read and confirmed,

Minutes of the Handicap, House and Green Sub Committees were approved and adopted.

Accounts amounting to the sum of £128-14-5 were passed for payment viz: - S Hall & Son £25-10-0, R Hartley £1-5-1, H Dickenson 7/6, J Bailey Ld £11-19-6, J W Hall Ld 18/6, Hurst Laundry 19/10, J Waterhouse & Co 14/6, N W Electricity Board £24-7-5, Waterworks £1-12-1, £13-15-0, Kenworthys Ld £24-0-0, J O Bolt & Sons £5-5-0 & £1-2-6, J Andrew & Co £9-15-0, Anglo-American Oil £3-2-6, A Hobson £4-10-0.

The following were admitted to membership by ballot -

Playing	R A Hough 125 Mellor Rd A u L		G Hough A Heathcote
Playing	Mrs G A Malone The Hurst Taunton Rd A	Previous Month	A Hobson E S Jones
Playing	Mrs J T Miller 1 Firs Avenue A u L		J R Widdop F W Wright
Junior	David J Williamson 399 Kings Road A u L		N S Dale W C Woods
Junior	Reg Lees Rosehill Road A u L		W Brown L Butlin

The Secretary reported that M<sup>r</sup> Wilfred Lawton had offered to instal (sic) a television set on loan to the Club, free of cost, subject to the approval of the Committee. It was decided that the offer be accepted.

Resolved: That the quotation of J Ridyard & Sons Ld for renewal of outside staircases to the Locker Rooms, £91-10-0 be and is hereby accepted.

Resolved: That the quotation of E B Hartley for supplying and fixing new bath and wash basis in the Stewards quarters be & is hereby accepted.

Quotations were received from J Ridyard & Sons & E Marshall & Sons for renewal of outside staircases and it was decided that a further quotation be obtained from Messrs Kelly of Audenshaw and the matter left to the Captain & Secretary for a decision.

A letter was read from W O Bolt complaining about the conduct of the Stewardess, also a Statement from the Stewardess regarding the incident and it was decided that the matter be left with the Captain to interview both parties concerned.

An application was received from M<sup>r</sup> H L Sagar for permission for one of his junior staff to fish the reservoir in front of the Club House was acceded to.

The Secretary read letters from Mr R Cordingley and the Central Land Office regarding the erection of temporary building on the course.

The question of Card Playing in the Dining Room was discussed and the Committee being of the opinion that this practice interfered with the comfort of the members generally, decided that Card Playing in the Dining Room be not allowed and the Secretary was instructed to post a notice to that effect.

A letter was received from the R A F Benevolent Fund asking permission for a lighter Fuel box to be placed in the Club for use of the members. – Granted.

The Secretary reported receipt of a letter from the Post Office Telephone Sales Manager regarding application for extension of telephone to the Professional's Shop and intimating that at the present tome such an extension is entirely impractical.

A letter was read from M<sup>r</sup> H Crowther respecting practicing on the day or days of a Stroke Competition and the Committee being of the opinion that it was impractical to define an area on which competitors may practice, it was decided that we adhere to the Rules of Golf.

The Meeting closed with a hearty vote of thanks to the Captain for presiding.

A Hobson 17/8/50